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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Pair, Randal <rpair@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 2:43 PM
To: rmcneil@conchoresources.com; Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com; Robert McNeill; 

agroves@slo.state.nm.us; DNeel2@concho.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, 
Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: COG Operating – Cluster State Com #001H - Work Plan Approval Request - 2RP 
3820

BLM has a couple of questions: 
 
1. COG staff: I can find no record of BLM approving installation of this flow line on BLM lands. It appears to 
me that the line is in trespass. If you have any evidence that BLM actually has approved this flow line, provide 
it to me by Close of Business on Monday November 28, 2016. Otherwise, I will find COG to be in Trespass and 
will require COG to shut down this line. In addition to doing the cleanup. 
 
2. Do I understand that this leak is reflected in the C-141 filed August 4, 2016? That C-141 gives the Lat/Long 
of the well, not the leak site - is that correct? 
 
 
 
Randal "Randy" Pair 
Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance 
office: 575.234.6240 
cell: 575.361.0062 
email: rpair@blm.gov 
 
On Tue, Nov 22, 2016 at 10:11 AM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote: 
The release happened on Federal surface but the associated well is on State surface/State 
minerals.  So, this should be a ROW case.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Shelly J Tucker 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator 
 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular 
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 
 
stucker@blm.gov 
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The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues 
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully 
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility 
for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations. 
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Date: Mon, Nov 21, 2016 at 4:33 PM 
Subject: COG Operating – Cluster State Com #001H - Work Plan Approval Request - 2RP 3820 
To: "stucker@blm.gov" <stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: "Tavarez, Ike" <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>, Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>, Dakota Neel 
<DNeel2@concho.com>, "heather.patterson@state.nm.us" <heather.patterson@state.nm.us>, "Groves, 
Amber" <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>, "mike.bratcher@state.nm.us" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
 

Shelly,  

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County, New 
Mexico.   The spill has been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included in the work plan.   Once 
approved, COG will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan.  Please 
let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions.  

Thank you,  

  

Clair Gonzales 

Clair Gonzales | Geologist III 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

  

  

 
 


